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WHAT THIS EBOOK CAN DO FOR YOU? 

 

This ebook covers all the Tenses - Present, Past, and Future and their Rules and Uses which are 

very helpful in Spoken English. 

 

You can use this to Practice with your friends, family or relatives and improve day to day. 

 

This is our small effort to help you in your dream of speaking fluent English. The ebooks and 

spoken English course offered by us will definitely help you speak better English. 

 

A million wishes, 

Success Darpan 

 

Visit Our [90 Days Spoken English Course] 
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Tense Introduction 

 

 

Tense तीन प्रकार के होते हैं। (There are three types of Tenses) 

1) Present - वर्तमान काल  

2) Past - भूर् काल  

3) Future - भववष्यर्् काल  

 

 

प्रते्यक के चार प्रकार होरे् हैं। (Each one has four sub types) 

1) Indefinite 2) Continuous 3) Perfect 4) Perfect continuous 
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Tense Helping Verbs 

Present Tense Helping Verbs: do, does, is, am, are, has, have, has been, 

have been. 

Past Tense Helping Verbs: did, was, were, had, had been 

Future Tense Helping Verbs:  will, will be, will have, will have been  

 

 

Present Indefinite 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ ता, ते, ती का प्रयोग होता है।  

‘s/es’ in the Verb in Present Indefinite for 3rd Person-Singular  

 

❑ When to put ‘es’ with the main verb 

• With the main verbs ending with the letter ‘o’ - Goes, Does, etc.  

• With the main verbs ending with ‘ss’ or ‘sh’ - Kisses, Misses, 

Passes, Pushes, Rushes, etc  

• With the main verbs ending with ‘x’, ‘zz’, or ‘ch’ - Fixes, Relaxes, 

Buzzes, Catches, Reaches, etc.  
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• With the main verbs ending with ‘Consonant + y’. Such main 

verbs end with ‘y’ but ‘y’ is preceded by a consonant i.e. b, c, d, f, 

g, etc. In such cases, we first change ‘y’ to ‘i’, and then put ‘es’.  

      Cry – Cries, Marry – Marries, Try – Tries, Fly – Flies  

❑ When NOT to put ‘es’ with the main verb 

With the main verbs ending with ‘Vowel + y’. Such main verbs end with 

‘y’ but ‘y’ is preceded by a vowel i.e. a, e, i, o, u. 

In such cases, we simply put ‘s’. - Say – Says, Play – Plays  

Affirmative:  Rule: Subject + verb 1st form+ s, es ( if 3rd Person 

singular subject) + object.  

 

Examples  

• राम घूमने जाता है। - Ram goes for a walk 

• मैं खेलता हूँ । I play.  

• अमन मेरे साथ रहता है।  Aman lives with me.  

• हम हूँसते हैं। We laugh. 

• वे मरीजो ों को रक्तदान करते हैं। They donate blood to the patients.  

• रमेश सुबह पाांच बजे उठ जाता है. Ramesh gets up at 5 O’clock in 

the morning. 

• वह दिन भर मूवी िेखता है. He watches the movie all day. 

• वे मुझे पसांि करतें हैं. They like me. 

• मैं अपने िोस्तों के साथ स्कूल जाता हूूँ. I go to college with my 

friends. 
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• वह कार चलाना जानता है – He knows how to drive the car. 

 

Negative:  Rule: Subject + does/do + not + verb 1st form + object.  

If Subject “3rd Person singular” we use “ does not” otherwise “do not”  

 

Examples: 

• वह प्रक्रतक्रदन स्नान नही ों करता है। He does not take bath every day. 

• मैं नही ों खेलता हूँ । I do not play.  

• वे लोग मेरे साथ नही ों रहते हैं।  They do not live with me.  

• उसके माता क्रिता उस िर भरोसा नही ों करते। His parents do not 

trust him.  

• अोंकल मुझसे नही ों क्रमलते हैं। Uncle doesn’t meet me.  

• वह अांगे्रजी नह ां बोलता है. He does not speak English. 

• तुम मुझे फोन नह ां करते हो. You do not call me. 

• वे मेर  ट म में नह ां खेलते हैं. They do not play in my team. 

• राम रोज सुबह टहलता है. Ram walks daily in the morning. 

 

Interrogative: Rule: <Wh family> + does/do + subject + verb 1st form 

+ object?  

 

Examples: 
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• तुम कहाूँ रहते हो? Where do you live? 

• क्या बादल हवा में तैरते हैं? Do the clouds float in the air?  

• क्या वह से्टज़ िर नाचती है? Does she dance on the stage?  

• अमन तुम्हारे साथ क्योों रहता है? Why does Aman live with you?  

• क्या तुम इस बारे में सोचते हो? Do you think about it? 

• क्या वह रोज घर िर िढ़ता है? Does he study at home daily? 

• तुम कहाूँ रहते हो? Where do you live? 

• वह आजकल क्या करता है? What does he do nowadays? 

• तुम घर िर कब िढ़ते हो? When do you study at home? 

 

Negative Interrogative: Rule: <Wh family> + does/do + subject + 

not + verb 1st form + object?  

 

Examples  

• क्या आसमान में क्रसतारे नही ों चमकते हैं? Do the stars not shine in 

the sky? 

• िोंकज तुम्हारे साथ क्योों नही ों िढ़ता? Why does Pankaj not study 

with you?  

• तुम कौन सा खेल नही ों खेलते? Which game do you not play?  

• मम्मी उसे क्योों नही ों डाूँटती? Why does mom not scold him/her?  

• क्या तुम उसे आजकल फोन नह ां करते हो? Do you not call him 

nowadays? 

• क्या रेखा स्कूल नह ां जाती है? Does Rekha not go to school? 

• राकेश गाांव क्यों नह ां जाता है? Why does Rakesh not go to village? 
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Where to start with Auxiliary Or WH Family for Interrogative 

Sentences  

 

• जब Introgative या Negative Introgative Sentence “क्या” से start 

होर्ा है र्ो हम उसे “Auxiliary Verb” से start कररे् हैं । 

 

• जब Sentence “क्या” से start नही ों होर्ा और “क्या” या कोई “WH 

Family” words Sentence के क्रबच में आता है र्ो हम उसे “WH 

Family” word से start कररे् हैं । 

 

 

 

Present Continuous 

 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ रहा है, रही है, रहे हैं, रहा हूँ का प्रयोग 

होता है।  

 

Affirmative: Rule: Subject + is/am/are + verb 1st form+ ing + object  
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Examples  

• सब लोग आिको देख रहे हैं । All the people are looking at you. 

• मैं घर आ रहा हूँ। I am coming home.  

• लोग उसका मज़ाक उड़ा रहे हैं। People are making fun of him.  

• गली में कुते्त भोोंक रहे हैं । The dogs are barking in the street. 

• राधा घर पर मूवी िेख रह  है – Radha is watching the movie at 

home. 

• वह घर के बाहर खेल रहा है – He is playing out of home. 

• मैं अपनी खुि की कहानी ललख रहा हूूँ – I am writing my own 

story. 

• वह तुम्हें मुखख बना रहा है – He is making you fool. 

 

Negative: Rule: Subject + is/am/are + not + verb 1st form+ ing + 

object  

 

Examples  

• वो कही ों नही ों जा रहा है। He is not going anywhere.  

• मैं आज नही ों िढ़ रहा हूँ। I am not studying today.  

• लोग उससे बात नही ों कर रहे हैं। People are not talking to him. 

• उनमें से एक खाना नही ों खा रहा है। One of them is not eating the 

food.  

• वह अांगे्रजी नह ां बोल रहा है – He is not speaking English. 

• वे नाश्ता नह ां कर रहे हैं – They are not taking breakfast. 
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• मैं कहानी नह ां ललख रहा हूूँ – I am not writing a story. 

• वे गाूँव से वापस नह ां आ रहे हैं – They are not coming back from 

village. 

 

 

 

Interrogative: <Wh family> + is/am/are + subject + verb 1st form+ 

ing + object?  

 

Examples  

• तुम क्या कह रहे हो? What are you saying? 

• क्या गाूँव में बरसात हो रही है? Is it raining in the village? 

• क्या लोग से्टज़ िर नाच रहे हैं? Are people dancing on the stage?  

• वो बचे्च तुम्हारे साथ कहाूँ िर खले रहे हैं? Where are those 

children playing with you? 

• क्या वह मेरे ललए नाश्ता बना रह  है – Is she preparing breakfast 

for me? 

• क्या तुम्हारा भाई इस कां पनी में जॉब कर रहा है – Is your brother 

doing a job in this company? 

• क्या वह इस होटल में रुका हुआ है – Is he staying at this hotel? 

• वह घर पर क्या कर रहा है – What is he doing at home? 

• तुम कहाूँ जा रहे हो – Where are you going?  
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• तुम्हरा भाई आजकल कहाूँ रह रहा है – Where is your brother 

living nowadays? 

• तुम क्या खा रहे हो – What are you eating? 

• वह फोन पर ककससे बात कर रहा है – To whom is he talking on 

the phone? 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + is/am/are + subject + not + 

verb 1st form+ ing + object? 

 

Examples  

• क्या तुम अब नही ों िढ रहे हो? Are you not studying now?  

• तुम आजकल हमारे घर क्योों नही ों आ रहे हो ? Why are you not 

coming to our home now a days? 

• अमन बात क्योों नही ों कर रहा है? Why is Aman not talking?  

• वो सू्कल क्योों नही ों जा रहा? Why is he not going to school? 

• क्या तुम कॉलेज नह ां जा रहे हो – Are you not going to college? 

• क्या वे तुम पर नह ां हांस रहे हैं – Are they not laughing at you? 

• वे इस कां पनी में जॉब क्यों नह ां कर रहे हैं – Why are they not 

doing a job in this company? 

• तुम कौन सी मूवी नह ां िेख रहे हो – Which movie are you not 

watching? 
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Present Perfect 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ चुका है, चुकी है, चुके हैं, चुका हूँ, क्रलया 

है, क्रदया है, ली है, दी है, की है आक्रद का प्रयोग होता है।  

 

Affirmative: Rule: Subject + has/have + verb 3rd form + object.  

 

Examples  

• मैं काम कर चुका हूँ। I have done the work. / I have worked.  

• हमने तुम्हें देख क्रलया है। We have seen you.  

• मैंने उसे एक क्रकताब दी है। I have given him a book  

• उस लड़की ने सू्कटी खरीदी है। That girl has purchased a scooty. 

• वह यहाूँ आ चुका है. He has come here. 

• तुम उससे क्रमल चुके हो. You have met him.  

• वे उसके साथ गाूँव चले गए हैं – They have gone to village with 

him. 

• मैं इस कों िनी में जॉब कर चुका हूँ – I have done a job in this 

company. 
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Negative: Rule: Subject + has/have+ not + verb 3rd form + object.  

Examples  

• यहाूँ कोई नही ों आया है |No one has come here. 

• मास्टर जी ने िाठ नही ों िढाया है |The teacher has not taught the 

lesson. 

• अरनवी ने िैसे नही ों क्रलये हैं। Arnavi has not taken the money. 

• उसने मेरी कई बार मदद नही ों  की है – He has not helped me 

many times. 

• क्रिता जी ऑक्रिस से नही ों आए हैं – Father has not come from 

office. 

 

 

Interrogative: <Wh family> + has/have + subject + verb 3rd form + 

object?  

 

Examples  

• क्या तुमने नया मोबाइल खरीद क्रलया है?Have you bought a new 

mobile? 

• क्या तुमने वह कार बेच दी है ?Have you sold the car? 

• वे दोनो ों कहाूँ गये हैं? Where have they both gone?  

• क्या वह गाूँव चला गया है? Has he gone to village?  

• क्या पपता जी डिनर कर ललए हैं? – Has father taken dinner? 
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• तुम कहाूँ से आए हो? From where have you come? / Where have 

you come from? 

• उसने MBA ककस कॉलेज से ककया है? – From which college has he 

completed an MBA? 

• वह यह ड्रसे ककस िकुान से खर िा है? – From which shop has he 

bought this dress? 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + has/have + subject + not + 

verb 3rd form + object?  

 

Examples  

• क्या इस घर में कोई नही ों आया है ? Has no one come in this house? 

• तुमने कक्रठन िररश्रम क्योों नही ों क्रकया है ? Why have you not 

worked hard? 

• क्रकसने दूकान से क्रकताबें नही ों खरीदी हैं ? Who has not bought the 

books from the shop? 

• पपता जी इस बारे में ककससे बात नह ां ककए हैं? – To whom has 

father not talked about it? 

• वह इनमें से कौन सी कार नह ां चलाया है? – Which car of these 

has he not driven? 

• क्या तुमने इस कॉलेज से पर क्षा पास नह ां की है? – Have you not 

passed the examination from this college? 
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• क्या वे अपना होमवकख  पूरा नह ां ककए हैं? – Have they not 

completed their homework? 

 

Use of Since/For  

 

• Since का प्रयोग क्रनक्रित समय के लिए और  

• For का प्रयोग अक्रनक्रित समय के लिए यालि Duration के लिए। 

 

Since का प्रयोग क्रनक्रित समय के लिए  

  

 

1. Since 2 AM/ 2 PM/ 2 o’clock/ 3 o’clock etc. 

2. Since 1998/ 2005/ 2009/ 2012 etc. 

3. Since Monday/ Tuesday…… Sunday 

4. Since morning/ evening/ afternoon/ night 

5. Since yesterday/day before yesterday 

6. Since childhood/birth 

7. Since that day 

8. Since my dad was born  
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For का प्रयोग अक्रनक्रित समय के लिए यालि Duration के लिए  

 

 

1. For 2 seconds/ minutes/ hours / days/ weeks/ months/ years/ 

centuries etc. 

2. For a long  

3. For a while 

4. For many days/ hours/ months/ years etc.  

 

 

Present Perfect Continuous 

 

इस Tense मे मुख्य क्रिया के साथ रहा है, रही है, रहे हैं, रहा हूँ का प्रयोग 

होता है। क्रबलु्कल वैसे ही जैसे Continuous Tense में होता है।  

िकक  क्रसिक  इतना है क्रक यहाूँ िर समय के बारे में भी बताया जाता है। और 

ध्यान रहे समय के साथ ‘से’ का प्रयोग होता है।  
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Affirmative: Subject + has/have been + verb 1st form+ ing + object+ 

since/for + <point of time/duration>.  

 

 

Examples  

• वह दस क्रमनट से चाय िी रहा है | He has been taking tea for ten 

minutes. 

• क्रिताजी सुबह से अखबार िढ रहे हैं |  

The father has been reading newspaper since morning  

• वह दो घने्ट से आिका इन्तज़ार कर रही है |  

She has been waiting for you for two hours.  

• बचे्च कई क्रदनो से ये नाटक देख रहे हैं।  

Children have been watching this serial for many days  

• वह सुबह से खेत में काम कर रहा है. He has been working in the 

field since morning. 

• मैं यह क्रकताब क्रलखता आ रहा हूँ. I have been writing this book.  

• सीता दो घोंटे से नाश्ता बना रही है – Sita has been preparing 

breakfast for two hours. 

• वह सुबह से मेरा इोंतजार कर रहा है – He has been waiting for me 

since morning. 
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Negative: Subject + has/have + not been+verb 1st form+ ing+ object+ 

since/for + <point of time/duration>.  

 

Examples  

• मैं क्रिछले साल से डर ाइक्रवोंग नही ों कर रहा हूँ |  

I have not been driving for last year. 

• वह सुबह से खाना नही ों खा रहा है |  

He has not been eating the food since morning.  

• इस रासे्त िर एक घने्ट से कोई नही ों चल रहा है |  

No one has been walking on this way for one hour. 

• वह दो क्रदन से सू्कल नही ों जा रहा है. He has not been going to 

school for two days.  

 

Interrogative: <Wh family> + has/have + subject + been + verb 1st 

form+ ing + object+ since/for + <point of time/duration>?  

 

 

Examples  

• क्या डॉक्टर सुबह से मरीज़ो ों को देख रहा है?  

Has the doctor been checking the patients since morning?  

• मैं कब से गाने गा रहा हूँ?  

Since when have I been singing songs? 

• तुम दो घने्ट से कहाों छुिते रहे हो?  

Where have you been hiding for two hours?  

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

• क्या तुम्हारा भाई पाांच साल से इस स्कूल में पढ़ रहा है? – Has 

your brother been studying in this school for five years? 

• वह पाांच साल से कहाूँ रह रहा है?  Where has he been living for 

five years? 

• तुम िो साल से इस शहर में क्या कर रहे हो? – What have you 

been doing in this city for two years? 

 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + has/have + subject + not + 

been + verb 1st form+ ing + object+ since/for + <point of 

time/duration>?  

 

Examples  

• वह सुबह से क्योों नही ों जा रहा है?  

Why has he not been going since morning?  

• क्या वह 4 बजे से नही ों िढ़ रहा है?  

Has he not been studying since 4 o’clock? 

• तुम कई क्रदन से काम क्योों नही ों कर रहे हो?  

Why have you not been doing the work for many days?  

• क्या तुम दो क्रदन से उससे बात नही ों कर रहे हो? Have you not been 

talking to him for two days. 
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Past Indefinite 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ गया, क्रलया, क्रदया, सोया, दी, ली, की 

आक्रद का प्रयोग होता है।  

 

Affirmative: Subject + verb 2nd form + object.  

Examples  

• मनीष घूमने गया। Manish went for a walk.  

• मैंने उसे प्यार क्रकया। I loved him/her.  

• लोगो ों ने हमसे बात की। People spoke with us.  

• हमने क्रकया। We did.  

• तुमने खाना खाया। You ate the food.  

 

Negative: Subject + did not + verb 1st form + object.  

 

Examples  

• उसने एक ित्र नही ों क्रलखा। He did not write a letter  

• सक्रचन ने उसे प्यार नही ों क्रकया। Sachin did not love him/her.  

• लोग से्टज़ िर नही ों गये। People did not go on stage.  

• उसने गलती नही ों की। He/she did not make a mistake. 

• मैंने उसे नही ों िहचाना। I did not recognize him.  
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Interrogative: <Wh Family> + did + subject + verb 1st form + object?  

 

Examples  

• क्या उसने तुमसे बात की? Did he talk to you? 

• तुमने यह सब कैसे क्रकया? How did you do this all? 

• यह सब क्रकसने क्रकया? Who did all this? 

• क्या बच्चा ज़ोर ज़ोर से रोया? Did the child weep loudly?  

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh Family> + Did + Subject + not + Verb 

1st form + object? 

 

Examples  

• तुम वहाूँ क्योों नही ों गये? Why did you not go there?  

• क्या अभी तक सूरज नही ों क्रनकला? Did the sun not rise yet? 

• उसने ऐसा क्योों नही ों क्रकया? Why did he not do so? 

• आज वह लडकी क्लास में क्योों नही ों आयी? Why did that girl not 

come to the class today?  

 

Past Continuous 
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इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ रहा था, रही थी, रहे थे का प्रयोग होता 

है।  

 

Affirmative: Subject + was/were + verb 1st form+ ing + object.  

 

Examples  

• ठोंडी हवा चल रही थी। The cold wind was blowing. 

• वह उसे टकटकी लगाकर देख रहा था। He was staring her.  

• वह ित्र क्रलख रही थी। She was writing a letter 

• सोनू क्रनगम से्टज िर गाना गा रहा था। Sonu Nigam was singing a 

song on the stage. 

 

Negative: Subject + was/were + not + verb 1st form+ ing + object.  

 

Examples  

• ये लडके ितोंग नही ों उडा रहे थे। These boys were not flying the 

kite.  

• बचे्च नदी में नही ों नहा रहे थे। The children were not bathing in the 

river.  

• माली िौधो ों को िानी नही ों दे रहा था। The gardener was not 

watering the plants.  
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• वह तुम्हारे बारे में नही ों सोच रहा था। He was not thinking about 

you.  

 

 

 

Interrogative: <Wh Family> + was/were + subject + verb 1st form+ 

ing + object? 

 

 

Examples  

• क्या आसमान में क्रसतारे चमक रहे थे? Were the stars shining in the 

sky?  

• क्या मास्टरजी क्रवद्याक्रथकयो ों को धमका रहे थे? Was the teacher 

scolding the students? 

• वह तुमसे क्या कह रहा था? What was he saying to you? 

• वह लडका इस गली में क्योों खडा था? Why was that boy standing 

in this street? 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh Family> + was/were + subject + not + 

verb 1st form+ ing + object? 

 

Examples  
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• मम्मी क्योों नही ों डाूँट रही थी? Why was Mom not scolding?  

• क्या वह घूमने नही ों जा रहा था? Was he not going for a walk?  

• क्या याशी नही ों क्रलख रही थी? Was Yashi not writing? 

• वह मुझसे बात क्योों नही ों कर रहा था? Why was he not talking to 

me? 

 

 

 

Past Perfect 

 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ चुका था, चुकी थी, चुके थे, क्रलया था, 

क्रदया था, दी थी, ली थी, की थी आक्रद का प्रयोग होता है।  

 

 

 

Affirmative: Subject + had + verb 3rd form + object.  

 

Examples  

• बाररश हो चुकी थी। It had rained.  

• मैं घूमने गया था। I had gone for a walk. 
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• आसमान में क्रसतारे चमक चुके थे। The stars had shone in the sky. 

• लोग से्टज़ िर नाचे थे। People had danced on the stage.  

 

Negative: Subject + had + not + verb 3rd form + object.  

 

Examples  

• अक्रभषेक सू्कल नही ों गया था। Abhishek had not gone to school.  

• मैंने तुम्हें नही ों देखा था। I had not seen you.  

• बच्चो ने होमवकक  नही ों क्रकया था। Students hadn’t done the 

homework.  

 

Interrogative: <Wh Family> + had + subject + verb 3rd form + object?  

 

Examples  

• क्या मैंने तुम्हें सौ का नोट क्रदया था? Had I given you a hundred 

rupee note? 

• क्या तुमने उसकी बेइज्जती की थी? Had you insulted him?  

• मैंने काम क्रकसके क्रलए क्रकया था? For whom had I done the work? 

• मेरे जाने के बाद उसने तुमसे क्या कहा था?  What did he say to you 

after I had gone?  
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Negative Interrogative: <Wh Family> + had + subject + not + verb 

3rd form + object? 

 

Examples  

• क्या खखलाड़ी मैदान में क्रिकेट नही ों खेले थे? Had the players not 

played cricket on the field?  

• लडक्रकयाूँ वािस क्योों नही ों लौटी थी ों? Why had the girls not come 

back?  

• उसने ित्र कब तक नही ों क्रलखा था? Until when had she not written 

the letter?  

 

 

Past Perfect Continuous 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ रहा था, रही थी, रहे थे का प्रयोग होता 

है। क्रबलु्कल वैसे ही जैसे Continuous Tense में होता है। िकक  क्रसिक  इतना है 

क्रक यहाूँ िर समय के बारे में भी बताया जाता है।  

 

• Since का प्रयोग क्रनक्रित समय के लिए  

• For का प्रयोग अक्रनक्रित समय के लिए यालि Duration के लिए। 
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Affirmative: Subject + had been + verb 1st form+ ing + object+ 

since/for + <point of time/duration>.  

 

Examples  

• हम सोमवार से सकूल जा रहे थे। We had been going to school 

since Monday. 

• मैं सुबह से िाकक  में टहल रहा था। I had been walking in the park 

since morning. 

• वे एक घने्ट से से्टशन िर आिकी प्रतीक्षा कर रहे थे। They had 

been waiting for you on the station for one hour.  

 

 

Negative: Subject + had not been + verb 1st form+ ing+ object+ 

since/for + <point of time/duration>  

 

Examples  

• राम 2 घोंटे से नही ों घूम रहा था। Ram had not been walking for 2 

hours.  

• वह 4 बजे से िढ़ नही ों रहा था। He had not been studying since 4 

o’clock.  

• मैं सुबह से गाने नही ों गा रहा था। I had not been singing songs since 

morning.  
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Interrogative: <Wh family> + had + subject + been + verb 1st form+ 

ing + object+ since/for + <point of time/duration>?  

 

Examples  

• क्या वह सुबह से िढ़ रहा था? Had he been studying since 

morning?  

• वो कब से मेरा इन्तज़ार कर रहा था ? Since when had he been 

waiting for me?  

 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + had + Subject + not + been + 

Verb 1st form+ ing + object+ since/for + <point of time/duration>?  

 

Examples  

• क्या वह 4 बजे से िढ़ नही ों रहा था? Had he not been studying since 

4 o’clock?  

• क्या वो िढ़ नही ों रहा था जब से िािा गये? Had he not been 

studying since dad left?  

 

Future Indefinite 
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इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ गा, गे, गी का प्रयोग होता है।  

 

Affirmative: Subject + will + verb 1st form + object.  

 

Examples  

• राम तुमसे क्रमलेगा। Ram will meet you.  

• लोग घूमने जायेंगे। People will go for a walk.  

• वह तुम्हें क ाल करेगी। She will call you.  

• अब वह अच्छी अोंगे्रजी बोलेगा – He will speak good English 

now. 

 

 

Negative: Subject + will not + verb 1st form + object.  

 

Examples  

• राम तुमसे नही ों क्रमलेगा। Ram will not meet you.  

• लोग घूमने नही ों जायेंगे। People will not go for a walk.  

• वह तुम्हें क ाल नही ों करेगी। She will not call you.  

• मैं आज यहाूँ नही ों आऊों गा. I will not come here. 

• वह गाूँव वािस नही ों जाएगा – He will not go back to the 

village. 
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• तुम इस बारे में क्रकसी को नही ों बताओगे – You will not tell 

anyone about this. 

 

Interrogative : <Wh family> + will + subject + verb 1st form + object?  

 

Examples  

• राम तुमसे कब क्रमलेगा? When will Ram meet you?  

• लोग कहाूँ जायेगें? Where will people go?  

• वह तुम्हें क ाल कैसे करेगी? How will she call you?  

• क्या तुम यह जॉब करोगे? Will you do this job? 

• क्या तुम्हारी बहन इस कॉलेज में िढे़गी – Will your sister study 

in this college? 

• वह इस बारे में क्या करेगा? What will he do about it?  

• वे कौन सा गाना गाएों गे – Which song will they sing? 

• तुम कौन सा क्रबजनेस शुरू करोगे – Which business will you 

start? 

• तुम अब उसे कहाूँ ढूोंढोगे – Where will you find out him? 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + Will + Subject + not + Verb 

1st form + object? 

Examples  

• राम तुमसे क्यो नही क्रमलेगा? Why will Ram not meet you?  

• क्या लोग घूमने नही ों जायेगें? Will people not go for a walk?  
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• क्या वह तुम्हें क ाल नही ों करेगी? Will she not call you?  

 

 

 

Future Continuous  

 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ रहा होगा, रही हागेी, रहे हो ोंगे, रहा 
हूँगा का प्रयागे हातेा है।  

 

Affirmative: Subject + will be + verb 1st form + ing + object.  

 

Examples  

• राम घूमने जा रहा होगा। Ram will be going for a walk.  

• वह घूम रहा होगा। He will be walking.  

• वह प्रक्रतयोक्रगता में नाच रही होगी। She will be dancing in the 

competition.  

• वह घर पर पढ़ रहा होगा. He will be studying at home. 

• मैं किकेट खेल रहा हूूँगा. I will be playing cricket. 
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Negative: Subject + will not be + verb 1st form + ing + object.  

 

Examples  

• वो सो नही ों रहा होगा। He will not be sleeping  

• िािा इस समय अखबार िढ़ रहे हो ोंगे। Dad will be reading 

newspaper right now  

• वह इस वक्त नही ों खेल रही होगी। She will not be playing at this 

moment.  

 

Interrogative: <Wh family> + will + subject + be + verb 1st form + 

ing + object?  

 

Examples  

• राम कहाूँ सो रहा होगा? Where will Ram be sleeping?  

• क्या वह घूम रहा होगा? Will he be walking?  

• वो कुते्त को क्या खखला रही होगी? What will she be feeding the 

dog?  

• क्या वह घर जा रहा होगा? Will he be going home? 
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Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + will + subject + not + be + 

verb 1st form + ing + object? 

Examples  

• क्या राम माकेट नही ों जा रहा होगा? Will Ram not be going to 

market?  

• क्या बचे्च हल्ला नही ों मचा रहे हो ोंगे? Will children not be making 

noise?  

• क्या मैं सो नही ों रहा हूँगा उस वक्त? Will I not be sleeping at that 

time?  

• तुम यह काम क्यों नह ां कर रहे होगे? Why will you not be 

doing this work? 

 

 

Future Perfect 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ चुका होगा, चुकी होगी, चुके हो ोंगे, क्रलया 

होगा, क्रदया होगा, दी होगी, ली होगी, की होगी आक्रद का प्रयोग होता है।  

 

Affirmative: Subject + will have + verb 3rd form + object.  

 

Examples  
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• राम माकेट जा चुका होगा। Ram will have gone to market.  

• मैं इस समय तक खेल चुका हूँगा। I will have played by now.  

• लोग से्टज़ िर नाच चुके हो ोंगे। People will have danced on the 

stage.  

• वह प्रक्रतयोक्रगता जीत चुकी होगी। She will have won the 

competition.  

• वह उससे क्रमल चुका होगा. He will have met him. 

• मुझे यह नौकरी क्रमल चुकी होगी. I will have got this job. 

• माता जी ऑक्रिस से आ गयी हो ोंगी – Mother will have come from 

office. 

• तुमने उसे इस बारे में बताया होगा – You will have told him about 

it. 

 

Negative: Subject + will not have + verb 3rd form + object.  

 

Examples  

• राम माकेट नही ों गया होगा। Ram will not have gone to market.  

• उसने तुम्हें कल नही ों देखा होगा। He will not have seen you 

yesterday.  

• लोग कल्पना से नही ों क्रमले हो ोंगे। People will not have met Kalpana.  

• वह वहाूँ नही ों गयी होगी। She will not have gone there.  
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Interrogative: <Wh family> + will + subject + have + verb 3rd form + 

object?  

 

Examples  

• राम माकेट क्योों गया होगा? Why will Ram have gone to market?  

• क्या उसने तुम्हें कल देखा होगा? Will he have seen you yesterday?  

• लोग कल्पना से कब क्रमले हो ोंगे? When will people have met 

Kalpana?  

• वह वहाूँ कैसे गयी होगी? How will She have gone there? 

• क्या तुम उसे इस बारे में बता चुके होगे?  Will you have told him 

about it? 

• क्या वह गाूँव से आ गया होगा – Will he have come from village? 

• वह कहाूँ चला गया होगा? Where will he have gone? 

• तुमने B.A. क्रकस कॉलेज से िूरा कर चुके होगे – From which 

college will you have completed a B.A.? 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + will + subject + not + have + 

verb 3rd form + object? 

 

Examples  

• क्या राम घूमने नही ों गया होगा? Will Ram not have gone for a 

walk?  

• क्या उसने तुम्हें कल नही ों देखा होगा? Will he not have seen you 

yesterday?  

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

• लागे कल्पना से क्योों नही ों क्रमले हो ोंगे? Why will people not have 

met Kalpana?  

• क्या वह प्रक्रतयोक्रगता में नही ों नाची होगी? Will she not have danced 

in the competition?  

 

 

 

 

Future Perfect Continuous 

 

इस Tense में मुख्य क्रिया के साथ रहा होगा, रही होगी, रहे हो ोंगे, रहा हूँगा 
का प्रयोग होता है। क्रबलु्कल वैसे ही जैसे Continuous Tense में होता है। 

िकक  क्रसिक  इतना है क्रक यहाूँ िर समय के बारे में भी बताया जाता है।  

 

Affirmative: Subject + will have been + verb 1st form+ ing + object+ 

since/for + <point of time/duration>.  

 

Examples  

• राम 2 घोंटे से खेल रहा होगा। Ram will have been playing for 2 

hours.  

• वह 4 बजे से िढ़ रहा होगा। He will have been studying since 4 

o’clock.  
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• वह िो घण्टे से तुम्हारा इांतजार कर रहा होगा. He will have been 

waiting for you for two hours. 

• मैं सुबह से उससे फोन पर बात कर रहा हूूँगा. I will have been 

talking on the phone since morning. 

• राधा सुबह से खेत में में काम कर रह  होगी – Radha will have 

been working in the field since morning. 

• वह पाांच साल से इस कॉलोनी में रह रहा होगा – He will have 

been living in this colony for five years. 

 

 

Negative: Subject + will not have been +verb 1st form+ ing+ object+ 

since/for + <point of time/duration>  

 

Examples  

• राम 2 घोंटे से नही ों खेल रहा होगा। Ram will not have been playing 

for 2 hours  

• वह 4 बजे से नही ों िढ़ रहा होगा। He will not have been studying 

since 4 o’clock.  

 

Interrogative: <Wh family> + will + subject + have been + verb 1st 

form+ ing + object+ since/for + <point of time/duration>?  
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Examples  

• क्या राम 2 घोंटे से खेल रहा होगा? Will Ram have been playing for 

2 hours?  

• क्या वह 4 बजे से िढ़ रहा होगा? Will he have been studying since 

4 o’clock?  

• क्या वह क्रलखता आ रहा होगा? Will he have been writing? 

 

Negative Interrogative: <Wh family> + will + subject + not + have 

been + verb 1st form+ ing + object+ since/for + <point of 

time/duration>? 

 

Examples  

• क्या राम 2 घोंटे से खेल नही ों रहा होगा? Will Ram not have been 

playing for 2 hours?  

• क्या वह 4 बजे से िढ़ नही ों रहा होगा? Will he not have been 

studying since 4 o’clock?  

• वह िो दिन से दिल्ल  क्यों नह ां जा रहा होगा?  Why will he not 

have been going to Delhi for two days? 
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How to recognize Tense 

 

 

 

• Affirmative to Negative: use “NOT” after the Auxiliary Verb 

• Interrogative to Negative Interrogative:  use “NOT” after the 

Subject  
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PRACTICE EXERCISES 

 

Execise - 1 

1.  वे मरीजों को रक्तदान करते हैं । 

2.  सिपाही चोर को पकडता है ।  

3.  मायावती हर िाल इलेक्शन लडती है ।  

4.  आिमान में सितारे चमकते हैं 

5.  कुछ लडके नदी में स्नान करते हैं । 

6.  एक लडकी टोकररयाां बेचती है । 

7.  मैं रोजाना अपनी छत पर पतांग उडाता ह ूँ । 

8.  वे खेत जोतते हैं । 

9.  लड़ककयाूँ अपना गहृ कायय अच्छी प्रकार करती हैं । 

10.  हम रोजाना रात को किल्म देखते हैं । 

Answer - 1 

 

1.  They donate blood to the patients.                                     
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2.  The policeman catches the thief.                       

3.  Mayavati contests election every year.             

4.  The stars shine in the sky.                                 

5.  Some boys take bath in the river.                         

6.  A girl sells the baskets.                                       

7.  I fly the kite daily on my roof.                            

8.  They plow the field.                                             

9.  The girls do their homework properly.             

10.  We watch films at night daily.           

Execise - 2 

1.  प्रधान मांत्री जी स्टेज पर भाषण नहीां देते हैं ।  

2.  वह प्रततददन स्नान नहीां करता है ।  

3.  ये लडके िडक पर नहीां खेलते हैं ।  

4.  राधा अपना पाठ याद नहीां करती है ।  

5.  मेरा भाई के्रडडट काडय नहीां रखता है ।  

6.  मेरे दोस्त मुझे पत्र नहीां सलखते हैं ।  

7.  हाथी पेड पर नहीां चढता है ।  
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8.  वह हमारे घर कभी नहीां आता है ।  

10. यह लडका पतांग कभी नहीां उडाता है ।  

चपरािी घन्टी नहीां बजाता है । 

Answer - 2 

1.  The prime minister does not deliver a speech on the stage.     

2.  He does not take bath every day.                                               

3.  These boys do not play on the road.                                           

4.  Radha does not learn her lesson.                                                

5.  My brother does not have a credit card.                                                

6.  My friends do not write a letter to me.                                          

7.  The elephant does not climb in the tree.                                    

8.  He never comes to our home.                                                        

9.  This boy never flies the kite.                                                            

10. The peon does not ring the bell. 

Excercise - 3 

1. क्या गाूँव में ठांिी हवा चलती है? 

2.  क्या तुम रोजाना दिल्ल  जाते हो?  

3.  क्या मुकेश मधुर गीत गाता है?  
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4.  क्या पवद्याथी कक्षा में शोर मचाते हैं?  

5.  क्या पांछी आकाश में उिते हैं?  

6.  क्या बािल हवा में तैरते हैं?   

7.  क्या लिके मैिान में किकेट खेलते हैं?  

8.  क्या राहुल अपनी मम्मी से फोन पर बातचीत करता है?  

9.  क्या सूनार अूँगूठी बनाता है?  

10. क्या बढई एक सुन्िर मेज बनाता है?    

Answer - 3 

1.  Does the cold wind blow in the village?  

2.  Do you go to Delhi every day?     

3.  Does Mukesh sing a sweet song?  

4.  Do the students make a noise in the class?  

5.  Do the birds fly in the sky?  

6.  Do the clouds float in the air?  

7.  Do the boys play cricket on the field?  

8.  Does Rahul talk to his mother by phone?  

9.  Does the goldsmith make the ring? 

10. Does the carpenter make a beautiful table? 
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Excercise - 4 

 

1.  तुम कहाूँ रहते हो? 

2.  तुमको कौन पढाता है? 

3.  तुम अपना गहृ कायख कैसे ननपटाते हो? 

4.  तुम रात को कौनसी कफल्म िेखते हो? 

5.  ये लिके स्कूल कब जाते हैं? 

6.  बन्िर पेि पर क्यों चढते हैं? 

7.  तुम क्या चाहते हो? 

8.  तुम सुबह सुबह ककसको पढाते हो? 

9.  वह उसे इस तरह क्यों िेखता है? 

10. यह लिका वहाां रोजाना क्या करता है? 

Answer - 4 

 

1.  Where do you live? 

2.  Who teaches you? 
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3.  How do you finish your homework? 

4.  Which film do you watch at night? 

5.  When do these boys go to school? 

6.  Why do the monkeys climb on the tree? 

7.  What do you want? 

8.  Whom do you teach in the morning? 

9.  Why does he look at her like this? 

10. What does this boy do there daily? 

Excercise - 5 

 

1.  क्या राधा एक मधुर गीत नह ां गाती है? 

2.  तुम अब दिल्ल  क्यों नह ां जाते हो? 

3.  अब पवद्याथी अपने गुरू का सम्मान क्यों नह ां करते हैं? 

4.  क्या आसमान में लसतारे नह ां चमकते हैं? 

5.  क्या वह अूँगे्रजी नह ां पढता है? 

6.  तुम ककसको नह ां पढाना चाहते हो? 

7.  क्या ये लिके किकेट नह ां खेलना चाहते हैं? 

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

8.  तुमको कौन नह ां पढाता है? 

9.  फुटबॉल कौन नह ां खेलते हैं? 

10. वह अब यहाूँ क्यों नह ां आता है? 

Answer - 5 

 

1.  Does Radha not sing a sweet song? 

2.  Why do you not go to Delhi now? 

3.  Why do the students not respect their teacher? 

4.  Do the stars not shine in the sky? 

5.  Does he not study English? 

6.  Whom do you not want to teach? 

7.  Do these boys not want to play cricket? 

8.  Who does not teach you? 

9.  Who does not play football? 

10. Why does he not come here now? 

Excercise - 6 

 

मैं अपना गहृ कायख कर चुका हूूँ | 
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उसने मुझे वह ककताब िे ि  है |  

उन्होंने मुझे िेख ललया है | 

मैं एक ककताब पहले ह  ललख चुका हूूँ | 

उन्होंने अपना खेत जोत ललया है | 

आज मैंने एक हवाई जहाज िेखा है |  

बबजल  भाग गयी है | 

पुललस चोर को पकि चुकी है | 

उसने अखबार फें क दिया है |   

राजू ने अपनी सफेि कार बेच ि  है | 

Answer - 6 

 

I have done my homework. 

He/She has given me the book. 

They have seen me.  

I have written a book already. 

They have plowed their field. 

Today, I have seen an airplane. 
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Electricity has gone out. 

The police have caught the thief. 

He/She has thrown the newspaper. 

Raju has sold his white car. 

Excercise - 7 

 

आज राहुल स्कूल नह ां गया है | 

मैंने कभी ताजमहल नह ां िेखा है | 

नौकर बाजार से सब्जी नह ां लाया है | 

वह अभी तक रेलवे स्टेशन नह ां पहुूँचा है | 

यहाूँ कोई नह ां आया है | 

उसने यह ककताब अच्छी प्रकार नह ां पढ  है | 

बन्िर पेि पर नह ां चढा है | 

उन्होने फूल नह ां तोिा है |  

सूनार ने अूँगूठी नह ां बनायी है | 

मास्टर जी ने पाठ नह ां पढाया है | 

Answer - 7 
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Today, Rahul has not gone to school. 

I have never seen the Taj Mahal. 

The servant has not brought vegetables from the market. 

He has not reached the railway station yet.  

No one has come here. 

She has not read this book properly. 

The monkey has not climbed into the tree. 

They have not plucked the flower. 

The goldsmith has not made the ring. 

The teacher has not taught the lesson. 

Excercise - 8 

 

क्या तुमने कभी ताजमहल िेखा है ? 

क्या मास्टर जी कक्षा में पहुूँच चुके हैं ? 

क्या तुमने नया मोबाइल खर ि ललया है ? 

क्या तुमने वह कार बेच ि  है ? 

क्या सूरज पूरब में ननकल चुका है ? 
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क्या आपका लिका स्कूल गया है ? 

क्या तुम कभी दिल्ल  गये हो ? 

क्या शेर ने दहरन को मार दिया है ? 

क्या अब हम बहुत िरू पहुूँच चुके हैं ? 

क्या राधा ने एक बहुत मधुर गीत गाया है ? 

Answer - 8 

 

Have you ever seen the Taj Mahal? 

Has the teacher reached the class? 

Have you bought a new mobile? 

Have you sold the car? 

Has the sun risen in the east? 

Has your boy gone to school? 

Have you ever gone to Delhi? 

Has the lion killed the deer? 

Have we reached too far now? 

Has Radha sung a very sweet song? 

Excercise - 9 
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आज तुमने स्कूल में क्या िेखा है ? 

आज पहले घन्टे में ककसने पढाया है ? 

यह सब ककसने ककया है ? 

तुमने यह सौ का नोट ककससे ललया है ? 

आपको यह सौ रुपये का नोट ककसने दिया है ? 

तम्हें ककसने बुलाया है ? 

आपने ककसको बुलाया है ? 

उसने यह कायख कैसे ककया है ? 

अब वह कहाूँ गया है ? 

तुमने कौनसी कफल्म िेखी है ? 

Answer - 9 

 

Today, what have you seen in the school? 

Who has taught in the first period today? 

Who has done all this? 

Whom have you taken this hundred rupee note? 
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Who has given you this hundred rupee note? 

Who has called you? 

Whom have you called? 

How has she done this work? 

Where has he gone now? 

Which film have you seen? 

Excercise - 10 

 

क्या तुम कभी दिल्ल  नह ां गये हो ? 

क्या तुमने कभी लन्िन की सैर नह ां की है ? 

तुमने कदठन पररश्रम क्यों नह ां ककया है ? 

तुमने वह कफल्म क्यों नह ां िेखी है ? 

क्या इस घर में कोई नह ां आया है ? 

उसने नई कार क्यों नह ां खर ि  है ? 

मास्टर जी ने उसे फटकार क्यों नह ां लगायी है ? 

उस लिके ने यह नॉपवल क्यों नह ां पढा है ? 

उस लिकी ने इस कमरे में िाांस क्यों नह ां ककया है ? 

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

ककसने िकूान से ककताबें नह ां खर ि  हैं ? 

Answer - 10 

 

Have you never gone to Delhi? 

Have you never visited London? 

Why have you not worked hard? 

Why have you not watched that movie? 

Has no one come into this house? 

Why has he not bought a new car? 

Why has the teacher not rebuked him? 

Why has that boy not read this novel? 

Why has that girl not danced in this room? 

Who has not bought the books from the shop? 

Excercise - 11 

कार इांश्योरेंस कम्पननयाां पैसा कमा रह  हैं ।  

कुछ लिककयाूँ कक्षा में गीत गा रह  हैं ।  

मैं इलेक्शन लि रहा हूूँ । 

सब लोग आपको िेख रहे हैं । 
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कार पर कार आ रह  है । 

प्रधान मांत्री जी भाषण िे रहे हैं । 

गल  में कुते्त भोंक रहे हैं । 

पथृ्वी सूयख के चारों ओर घूम रह  है । 

माल  पौधों को पानी िे रहा है । 

बच्चे आपस में झगि रहे हैं । 

Answer - 11 

 

Car insurance companies are minting money. 

Some girls are singing songs in the class. 

I am contesting the election. 

All the people are looking at you. 

Car after car is coming. 

The prime minister is delivering the speech. 

The dogs are barking in the street. 

The earth is moving around the sun.  

The gardener is watering the plants.  

The children are quarreling with each other. 
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Excercise - 12 

ये लिके स्कूल नह ां जा रहे हैं | 

यहाूँ हम कफल्म नह ां िेख रहे हैं | 

हवाई जहाज हवा में नह ां उि रहा है | 

प्रधान मांत्री जी पविेश नह ां जा रहे हैं | 

सोननया गाूँधी सांसि में नह ां बोल रह  है | 

वह अपना गहृ कायख नह ां कर रह  है | 

अब वह िाांस नह ां कर रह  है | 

अब इस घर में कोई नह ां आ रहा है | 

उनमें से एक खाना नह ां खा रहा है | 

 सूनार अूँगूठी नह ां बना रहा है | 

Answer - 12 

 

These boys are not going to school. 

We are not watching the film here. 

The airplane is not flying in the air.  

The prime minister is not going abroad. 
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Sonia Gandhi is not speaking in parliament.   

She is not doing her homework.  

Now she is not dancing. 

Now no one is coming into this home. 

One of them is not eating the food.  

The goldsmith is not making a ring. 

 

Excercise - 13 

क्या वह आज भी किकेट खेल रहा है ? 

क्या तुम अब दिल्ल  जा रहे हो ? 

क्या ये सब लोग क़िल्म िेख रहे हैं ? 

क्या तुम ताजमहल िेखने जा रहे हो ? 

क्या गाूँव में बरसात हो रह  है ? 

क्या ये बच्चे खाने का इन्तजार कर रहे हैं ? 

क्या तुम ककसी से बात कर रहे हो ? 

क्या वह छत पर पतांग उिा रह  है ? 

क्या वे लिके कमरे में बैठ कर अध्ययन कर रहे हैं ? 
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क्या तुम्हारे पपताजी अब ऑकफस जा रहे हैं ? 

Answer - 13 

 

Is he playing cricket even today? 

Are you going to Delhi now? 

Are these all people watching the film? 

Are you going to see the Taj Mahal? 

Is it raining in the village? 

Are these children waiting for food? 

Are you talking to anyone? 

Is she flying the kite on the roof? 

Are those boys studying sitting in the room? 

Is your father going to the office now? 

Excercise - 14 

अब कक्षा में कौन पढा रहा है ? 

तुम इस अांधेर  रात में कहाां जा रहे हो ? 

तुम मुझे इस तरह क्यूूँ िेख रहे हो ? 

तुम क्या कह रहे हो ? 
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यह बच्चा इतनी जोर जोर से क्यों रो रहा है ? 

लिककयाूँ स्स्वस्म्मांग पूल में क्यों तैर रह  हैं ? 

तम्हें अब कौन बुला रहा है ?   

राहुल इस समय क्या कर रहा है ? 

वह ककसको बुला रहा है ? 

तुम छत पर क्या कर रहे हो ? 

Answer - 14 

 

Who is teaching in the class now? 

Where are you going on this night? 

Why are you looking at me like this? 

What are you saying? 

Why is this child weeping so loudly? 

Why are the girls swimming in the swimming pool? 

Who is calling you now? 

What is Rahul doing at this time? 

Whom is he calling? 

What are you doing on the roof? 
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Excercise - 15 

क्या तुम आज िफ्तर नह ां जा रहे हो ? 

तुम अपना गहृ कायख क्यों नह ां कर रहे हो ? 

क्या ये लिककयाूँ स्कूल नह ां जा रह  हैं ?    

क्या धोबी हमारे कपि ेनह ां धो रहा है ? 

तुम आजकल हमारे घर क्यों नह ां आ रहे हो ? 

क्या इस जांगल में हमें नह ां कोई िेख रहा है ? 

क्या तुम अब नह ां पढ रहे हो ? 

क्या जांगल में मोर नह ां नाच रहा है ? 

क्या लिककयाूँ ककताब नह ां पढ रह  हैं ? 

क्या पुललस चोर को नह ां पकि रह  है ? 

Answer - 15 

 

Are you not going to the office today? 

Why are you not doing your homework? 

Are these girls not going to school? 

Is the washerman not washing our clothes? 
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Why are you not coming to our home nowadays? 

Is no one looking at us in this forest? 

Are you not studying now? 

Is the peacock not dancing in the forest? 

Are the girls not reading the book? 

Is the police not catching the thief? 

Excercise - 16 

 

1- मेरा भाई इांश्योरेंस कां पनी में काम करता था| 

      2-    मैंने कहा | 

      3-    उसने सोचा | 

      4-    उसने मुझे िेखा | 

      5-    मैं आधी रात को घर पहुूँचा | 

      6-    राधा ने गाना गाया | 

      7-    बबजल  भाग गयी | 

      8-    माताजी ने खाना बनाया | 

      9-    चोर भाग गया | 
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    10-    पुललस ने चोर को पकिा | 

Answer - 16 

 

1-   My Brother worked at an insurance company. 

      2-   I said. 

      3-   She thought. 

      4-   She looked at me. 

      5-   I reached home at midnight. 

      6-   Radha sang a song. 

      7-   Electricity went out. 

      8-   The mother cooked the food. 

      9-   The thief ran away. 

    10-   The police caught the thief. 

Excercise - 17 

 

1-   मायावती ने इलेक्शन नह ां लिा | 

      2-   आज पपताजी ऑकफस नह ां गये | 

      3-   मैं इस तालाब में नह ां नहाता था | 
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      4-   उसने मुझे अपनी ककताब नह ां ि  | 

      5-   बन्िर पेि पर नह ां चढा | 

      6-   उसे राहुल ने नह ां मारा | 

      7-   मैंने उसे नह ां पहचाना | 

      8-   उसने कुछ नह ां कहा | 

      9-   वह वहाूँ जाना नह ां चाहता था | 

    10-   मैंने उसे नह ां िेखा | 

Answer - 17 

 

1-    Mayawati did not contest the election. 

      2-    Today the father did not go to the office.  

      3-    I did not take bath in this pond.  

      4-    He did not give me his book. 

      5-    The monkey did not climb into the tree. 

      6-    Rahul did not kill him. 

      7-    I did not recognize him. 

      8-    He said nothing. 

      9-    He did not want to go there. 
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    10-    I did not see him. 

 

 

Excercise - 18 

 

1-    क्या उसने तुमसे बात की ? 

      2-    क्या तुम नि  में स्नान करने जाते थे ? 

      3-    क्या राहुल गाांधी ने स्टेज पर भाषण दिया ? 

      4-    क्या उसने तुमसे कुछ कहा ? 

      5-    क्या राधा स्टेज पर नाची ? 

      6-    क्या बच्चा जोर जोर से रोया ? 

      7-    क्या आप िस बजे स्टेशन पर पहुूँचे ? 

      8-    क्या उसने यह ककताब पढ  ?  

      9-    क्या चोर सिक पर िौिा ? 

    10-    क्या पुललस ने चोर का पीछा ककया ? 
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Answer - 18 

1-   Did he talk to you? 

      2-   Did you go to take bath in the river? 

      3-   Did Rahul Gandhi deliver a speech on the stage? 

      4-   Did he say something to you? 

      5-   Did Radha dance on the stage? 

      6-   Did the child weep loudly? 

      7-   Did you reach the station at 10 o'clock? 

      8-   Did you read this book? 

      9-   Did the thief run on the road? 

    10-   Did the police run after the thief? 

 

Excercise - 19 

 

 1-    यह तुमने क्या ककया ? 

      2-    पपताजी कहाूँ गये ? 

      3-    तम्हें ककसने पीटा ? 

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

      4-    यह सब ककसने ककया ? 

      5-    तुम वहाूँ क्यों गये ? 

      6-    तुमने वहाूँ क्या िेखा ? 

      7-    िरवाजा ककसने खटखटाया ? 

      8-    तुमने यह सब कैसे ककया ? 

      9-    उसने कौनसी ककताब खर ि  ? 

    10-    उन्होंने क्या ननणखय ललया ? 

 

Answer - 19 

1-    What did you do? 

      2-    where did the father go? 

      3-    Who beat you? 

      4-    Who did all this? 

      5-    Why did you go there? 

      6-    What did you see there? 

      7-    Who knocked on the door  

      8-    How did you do this all? 

      9-    Which book did he buy? 
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    10-    What did they decide? 

Excercise - 20 

 

1-   तुम वहाूँ क्यों नह ां गये ? 

     2-   क्या वह आज स्कूल नह ां गयी ? 

     3-   क्या अभी तक सूरज नह ां ननकला ? 

     4-   मैंने उसे क्या नह ां दिया ? 

     5-   उसने तुम्हें क्यों नह ां बुलाया ? 

     6-   तुमने कौनसी कफल्म नह ां िेखी ? 

     7-   आज तुमसे लमलने कौन नह ां आया ? 

     8-   लिके मैिान में किकेट क्यों नह ां खेले ? 

     9-   आज वह लिकी क्लास में क्यों नह ां आयी ?  

   10-   उनहोंने तुम से बात क्यों नह ां की ? 

Answer – 20 

 

1-    Why did you not go there? 
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     2-    Did she not go to school today? 

     3-    Did the sun not rise yet? 

     4-    What did I not give him? 

     5-    Why did she not call you? 

     6-    Which film did you not watch? 

     7-    Who did not come to meet you today? 

     8-    Why did the boys not play cricket on the field? 

     9-    Why did that girl not come to the class today? 

   10-    Why did they not talk to you? 

 

Excercise - 21 

 

जब  मैं स्कूल जा रहा था | 

नौ साल की एक सुन्िर लिकी टोकररयाूँ बैच रह  थी | 

वहाूँ एक शरारती लिका खिा था | 

वह उसे टकटकी लगाकर िेख रहा था | 

ठांिी हवा चल रह  थी | 

लोग अपनी जरूरत का सामान खर ि रहे थे | 
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कुछ लिके एक पेि के नीचे बैठे थे | 

एक छोटा बन्िर कार चला रहा था | 

सोनू ननगम स्टेज पर गाना गा रहा था | 

मोर जांगल में नाच रहा था | 

 

Answer – 21 

 

When I was going to school. 

A beautiful girl of nine was selling baskets. 

A naughty boy was standing there. 

He was staring at her. 

The cold wind was blowing. 

The people were buying their needed things. 

Some boys were sitting under a tree. 

A small monkey was driving the car. 

Sonu Nigam was singing a song on the stage. 

The peacock was dancing in the forest. 
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Excercise - 22 

मैं अपने कमरे में बैठकर पत्र नह ां ललख रहा था |  

वह फोन पर मुझसे बात नह ां कर रह  थी | 

वे मैिान में बैठ कर अखबार नह ां पढ रहे थे | 

हम अपनी क्लास में शोर नह ां मचा रहे थे | 

नौकर बाजार से सब्जी नह ां ला रहा था | 

लिककयाूँ स्कूल नह ां जा रह  थीां | 

ये लिके पतांग नह ां उिा रहे थे | 

खखलाडी मैच खेल नह ां रहे थे | 

बच्चे नि  में नह ां नहा रहे थे | 

माल  पौधों को पानी नह ां िे रहा था | 

 

Answer – 22 

 

I was not writing a letter sitting in my room. 

She was not talking to me by phone. 

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

They were not reading a newspaper sitting in the field. 

We were not making a noise in our class. 

The servent was not bringing the vegetables from the market. 

The girls were not going to school. 

These boys were not flying the kite. 

The players were not playing the match. 

The children were not bathing in the river. 

The gardener was not watering the plants. 

 

Excercise - 23 

 

क्या आसमान में लसतारे चमक रहे थे | 

क्या चपरासी घन्ट  बजा रहा था | 

क्या सूनार अूँगूठी बना रहा था | 

क्या गल  में ठांिी हवा चल रह  थी | 

क्या माधुर  स्टेज पर िाांस कर रह  थी | 

क्या मास्टरजी पवद्यार्थखयों को धमका रहे थे | 

क्या लिककयाूँ एक मधुर गीत गा रह  थीां | 
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क्या स्टेज पर कोई भाषण िे रहा था | 

क्या टे्रन स्टेशन पर खिी थी | 

क्या लिके रपववार को कफल्म िेख रहे थे | 

 

Answer – 23 

 

Were the stars shining in the sky? 

Was the peon ringing the bell? 

Was the goldsmith making a ring? 

Was the cold wind blowing in the street? 

Was the Madhuri dancing on the stage? 

Was the teacher scolding the students? 

Were the girls singing a sweet song? 

Was anyone delivering the speech on the stage? 

Was the train standing at the station? 

Were the boys watching the film on Sunday? 
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Excercise - 24 

 

वह लिका इस गल  में क्यों खिा था ? 

तुम्हारे पापा इतनी जोर जोर से क्यों र्चल्ला रहे थे ? 

तुम वहाूँ उस समय क्या कर रहे थे ? 

राहुल धीरे धीरे क्यों चल रहा था ? 

लोग गांगा में स्नान क्यों कर रहे थे ? 

वह तुमसे क्या कह रहा था ? 

िा. अब्िलु कलाम परमाणु क्यों बना रहे था ? 

मायावती अपने भाषण में क्या कह रह  थी ?  

िरवाजा कौन खटखटा रहा था ? 

तुम ककससे बात कर रहे थे ? 

Answer – 24 

 

Why was that boy standing in this street? 

Why was your papa shouting so loudly? 

What were you doing there at that time? 
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Why was Rahul walking slowly? 

Why were the people bathing in the Ganga? 

What was he saying to you? 

Why was Dr. Abdul Kalam making the atom? 

What was Mayawati saying in her speech? 

Who was knocking on the door? 

Whom were you talking to? 

Excercise - 25 

 

तुम हमारे घर क्यों नह ां आ रहे थे ? 

वह मुझसे बात क्यों नह ां कर रहा था ? 

स्कूल कौन नह ां जा रहा था ? 

खाना कौन नह ां खा रहा था ? 

वह लिकी एक मधुर गीत क्यों नह ां गा रह  थी ? 

इस स्कूल के लिके फुटबॉल क्यों नह ां खेल रहे थे ? 

माताजी खाना क्यों नह ां बना रह  थीां | 

बच्चे ताल  क्यों नह ां बजा रहे थे ? 
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बूढे गांगा में क्यों नह ां नहा रहे थे ? 

पेि पर कौन नह ां चढ रहा था ? 

Answer – 25 

 

Why were you not coming to our home? 

Why was he not talking to me? 

Who was not going to school? 

Who was not eating the food? 

Why was that girl not singing a sweet song? 

Why were the boys of this school not playing football? 

Why was the mother not cooking the food? 

Why were the children not clapping?  

Why were the old men not bathing in the Ganga? 

Who was not climbing in the tree? 

Excercise - 26 

 

1-   वह गाना गा चुकी थी | 

     2-   भारतीय ट म पहल  पार  खेल चुकी थी | 

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

     3-   मैंने उससे बात कर ल  थी | 

     4-   उन्होंने गांगा में स्नान कर ललया था | 

     5-   हमने अपने कमरे का ककराया िे दिया था | 

     6-   मर ज के आने से पहले िाक्टर जा चुका था | 

     7-   बच्चों के आने से पहले माताजी ने खाना बना ललया था | 

     8-   बािल आने से पहले बाररश हो चुकी थी | 

     9-   पुललस के आने से पहले चोर भाग गया था | 

   10-   कमला के गाना गाने के बाि राधा ने स्टेज पर िाांस ककया था | 

     Answer – 26 

 

     1-    She had sung the song.  

     2-    Indian team had played first innings. 

     3-    I had talked with her.  

     4-    They had taken bath in Ganga. 

     5-    We had paid the rent of our home.  

     6-    The doctor had gone before the patient came.  

     7-    The mother had cooked the food before the children came. 
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     8-    It had rained before the clouds came. 

     9-    The thief had run away before the police came.   

   10-    Radha danced on the stage after Kamla had sung a song. 

    

 Excercise - 27 

 

     1-    उसने मुझे अपनी ककताब नह ां ि  थी | 

     2-    वह लिका स्कूल कभी नह ां गया था | 

     3-    मेरा बिा भाई एम. ए. नह ां कर चुका था | 

     4-    उसकी छोट  बहन इतना नह ां रोयी थी | 

     5-    पपताजी ने यह खबर पहले नह ां पढ  थी | 

     6-    चोर के भागने से पहले पुललस वहाूँ नह ां पहुूँची थी | 

     7-    वषाख आरम्भ होने से पहले लिककयाूँ अपने घर नह ां गयी थीां 

     8-    सूरज ननकलने से पहले वह सोकर नह ां उठा था | 

     9-    चाूँि ननकलने के बाि आसमान में लसतारे नह ां चमके थे | 

   10-    हवा चलने के बाि बािल नह ां आये थे | 
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  Answer – 27 

 

     1-    She had not given me her book.  

     2-    That boy had never gone to school. 

     3-    My elder brother had not passed M. A. 

     4-    His younger sister had not wept so much. 

     5-    The father had not read this news before. 

     6-    The police had not reached there before the thief ran away. 

     7-    The girls had not gone to their home before it rained. 

     8-    He had not awakened before the sun rose.  

     9-    The stars did not shine in the sky after the moon had risen. 

   10-    The clouds did not come after the wind had blown. 

    

 Excercise - 28 

 

     1-   क्या उसने तुमसे बात कर ल  थी ? 

     2-   क्या मैंने तुम्हें सौ का नोट दिया था ? 

     3-   क्या मुख्यमांत्री ने स्टेज पर भाषण दिया था ? 
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     4-   क्या तुमने उसकी बेइज्जती की थी ? 

     5-   क्या उनहोंने बबजल  का बबल चुका दिया था ? 

     6-   क्या तुम्हारे घर पहुूँचने से पहले माताजी ने खाना बना ललया था? 

     7-   क्या नेताजी के आने से पहले ककसी और ने स्टेज पर भाषण 
दिया था? 

     8-   क्या मास्टरजी के आने से पहले बच्चे खामोश हो गये थे ? 

     9-   क्या मेरे जाने के बाि तुम्हें मेर  याि आयी थी ? 

   10-   क्या बबजल  आने के बाि महमान चले गए थे ? 

   Answer – 28 

 

     1-   Had he talked to you? 

     2-   Had I given you a hundred rupee note? 

     3-   Had the chief minister delivered a speech on the stage? 

     4-   Had you insulted him? 

     5-   Had they deposited the electricity bill ?. 

     6-   Had the mother cooked the food before you reached home? 

     7-   Had someone delivered a speech on the stage before the leader 

came? 
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     8-   Had the children become silent before the teacher came? 

     9-   Did you remember me after I had gone? 

   10-   Did the guests go after electricity had come? 

 

  Excercise - 29 

 

     1-   तुमने अपने कपि ेस्वयां क्यों धोये थे ? 

     2-   उसने मेरे बि ेभाई से क्या कह दिया था ?. 

     3-   आपकी सार  रात बबना सोये क्यों गुजर  थी ? 

     4-   तुमने इतना सारा काम कैसे पूरा ककया था ? 

     5-   तुमने उसे चुपके से क्या दिया था ? 

     6-   राहुल के आने से पहले महेश क्यों चला गया था ? 

     7-   मेरे घर पहुूँचने से पहले बच्चे कहाूँ चले गए थे ? 

     8-   मास्टरजी के आने से पहले उसने पत्र क्यों ललखा था ? 

     9-   मेरे जाने के बाि यहाूँ कौन आया था ? 

   10-   मेरे जाने के बाि उसने तुमसे क्या कहा था ? 
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Answer – 29 

 

     1-   Why had you washed your clothes yourself? 

     2-   What had he said to my elder brother? 

     3-   Why had your whole night passed without sleeping?  

     4-   How had you completed so much work? 

     5-   What had you given him secretly? 

     6-   Why had Mahesh gone before Rahul Came? 

     7-   Where had gone the children before I reached home? 

     8-   Why had he write a letter before the teacher came? 

     9-   Who came here after I had gone? 

   10-   What did he say to you after I had gone? 

   

Excercise - 30 

 

     1-   तुमने उससे मेरे बारे में बात क्यों नह ां की थी ? 

     2-   राहुल ने अपना बेग क्लास में क्यों नह ां रखा था ? 

     3-   तुमने मुझे उसका पता क्यों नह ां दिया था ? 
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     4-   लिककयाूँ वापस क्यों नह ां लौट  थीां ? 

     5-   क्या खखलाडी मैिान में किकेट नह ां खेले थे ? 

     6-   लता के गाना गाने से पहले सलमान ने िाांस क्यों नह ां ककया था? 

     7-   उसके बाहर आने से पहले तुम अन्िर क्यों नह ां गये थे ? 

     8-   माताजी के खाना बनाने से पहले तुम घर क्यों नह ां आये थे ? 

     9-   क्या िॉक्टर के आने के बाि मर ज को आराम नह ां लमल गया 
था? 

   10-   क्या बाररश होने के बाि आसमान साफ नह ां हो गया था ? 

 

Answer – 30 

 

     1-   Why had you not talked to him about me? 

     2-   Why had Rahul not put his bag in the class? 

     3-   Why had you not given me her address? 

     4-   Why had the girls not come back? 

     5-   Had the players not played cricket on the field? 

     6-   Why had Salman not danced before lata sang a song? 

     7-   Why had you not gone inside before he came outside? 
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     8-   Why had you not come home before the mother cooked the 

food? 

     9-   Did the patient not get relief after the doctor had come? 

   10-   Did the sky not become clear after it had rained? 

Excercise - 31 

 

1-  वह िो घन्टे से स्टेज पर गाना गा रह  थी | 

   2-  हम सोमवार से सकूल जा रहे थे | 

   3-  वे िोनों भाई िो घन्टे से अपने खेत में पानी िे रहे थे | 

   4-  मैं सुबह से पाकख  में टहलता रहा था | 

   5-  वह लिकी सन ्1995 से इस शहर में रह रह  थी | 

   6-  शादहि सोमवार से कदठन पररश्रम कर रहा था | 

   7-  वे एक घन्टे से स्टेशन पर आपकी प्रतीक्षा कर रहे थे | 

   8-  तुम अपना पाठ सुबह से याि कर रहे थे | 

Answer – 31 

 

1-  She had been singing a song on the stage for two hours. 
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   2-  We had been going to school since Monday. 

   3-  Those two brothers had been watering their field for two hours. 

   4-  I had been walking in the park since morning. 

   5-  That girl had been living in this city since 1995. 

   6-  Shahid had been working hard since Monday. 

   7-  They had been waiting for you at the station for one hour. 

   8-  You had been learning your lesson since morning. 

Excercise - 32 

 

1-  मोहन िो घन्टे से अपनी ककताब नह ां पढ रहा था | 

   2-  तुम्हारा भाई िो घन्टे से इस कमरे में नह ां सो रहा था | 

   3-  प्रधान मांत्री जी एक घन्टे से स्टेज पर भाषण नह ां िे रहे थे | 

   4-  वह उस स्कूल में सन ्2012 से  नह ां पढ रहा था | 

.  5-  मेरे पपताजी िस लमनट से अखबार नह ां पढ रहे थे | 

   6-  इस गल  में एक घन्टे से बच्चे शोर नह ां मचा रहे थे | 

   7-  इस कमरे में मास्टरजी िस बजे से अूँगे्रजी नह ां पढा रहे थे | 

   8-  लिके मैिान में एक घन्टे से किकेट नह ां खेल रहे थे | 
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Answer – 32 

 

1-  Mohan had not been reading his book for two hours. 

   2-  Your brother had not been sleeping in this room for two hours. 

   3-  The prime minister had not been delivering a speech on the stage 

for one hour. 

   4-  He had not been studying in that school since 2012. 

   5-  My father had not been reading the newspaper for ten minutes. 

   6-  The children had not been making noise in this street for one 

hour. 

   7-  The teacher had not been teaching English in this room since 10 

o'clock. 

8-  The boys had not been playing cricket on the ground for one hour. 

 

Excercise - 33 

1-  क्या तुम्हार  बहन सुबह से इस कमरे की सफाई कर रह  थी ? 

   2-  क्या सूरज एक घन्टे से आकाश में चमक रहा था ? 

   3-  क्या पुललस िो घन्टे से चोर का पीछा कर रह  थी ? 

   4-  क्या तुम कई घन्टे से इसी कमरे में सो रहे थे ? 
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   5-  क्या वह सुबह से घर की सफाई कर रह  थी ? 

   6-  क्या वे िो दिनों से टै्रन में यात्रा कर रहे थे ? 

   7-  क्या पुष्पा िस बजे से ननबांध ललख रह  थी ? 

   8-  क्या ये लिककयाूँ सोमवार से अूँगे्रजी सीख रह  थीां ? 

Answer – 33 

 

 1-  Had your sister been cleaning this room since morning? 

   2-  Had the sun been shining in the sky for one hour? 

   3-  Had the police been running after the thief for two hours? 

   4-  Had you been sleeping in this room for many hours? 

   5-  Had he been cleaning the house since morning? 

   6-  Had they been traveling on the train for two days? 

   7-  Had Pushpa been writing an essay since 10 o'clock? 

   8-  Had these girls been learning English since Monday? 

Excercise - 34 

 

1-  तुम पपछले हफ्ते से वहाां क्या कर रहे थे ? 

   2-  उसे िस लमनट से कौन बुला रहा था ? 
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   3-  रस्जया को छ: मह ने से इांस्ललश कौन पढा रहा था ? 

   4-  तुम एक घन्टे से कौन सी कफल्म िेख रहे थे ? 

   5-  छ: मह ने से इस बच्चे की िेखभाल कौन कर रहा था ? 

   6-  वह िस बजे से कहाां सो रहा था ? 

   7-  िस लमनट से िरवाजा कौन खटखटा रहा था ? 

   8-  वे एक घन्टे से इस पेि के नीचे क्या कर रहे थे ? 

 

Answer – 34 

 

1-  What had you been doing there since last week? 

   2-  Who had been calling him for ten minutes? 

   3-  Who had been teaching English to Razia for six months? 

   4-  Which film had you been watching for one hour? 

   5-  Who had been caring for this child for six months? 

   6-  Where had he been sleeping since 10 o'clock? 

   7-  Who had been knocking on the door for ten minutes? 

   8-  What had they been doing under this tree for one hour? 
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Excercise - 35 

 

1-   अब मैं घर जाऊूँ गा | 

      2-   माताजी खाना खायेंगी | 

      3-   आज हमारे घर महमान आयेंगे | 

      4-   लिके मैिान में हॉकी खेलेंगे | 

      5-   लिककयाूँ कक्षा में गाना  गायेंगी | 

      6-   हम साथ साथ स्कूल जायेंगे | 

      7-   रपव छत पर पतांग उिायेगा | 

      8-   िािाजी कुसी पर बैठ कर अखबार पढेंगे | 

      9-   तुम मुझे स्जन्िगी भर याि करोगे | 

    10-   वह हवाई जहाज से अमेररका जायेगी | 

Answer – 35 

 

1-   Now I shall go home. 

      2-   The mother will eat the food. 

      3-   Today, the guests will come to our home. 
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      4-   The boys will play hokey in the field. 

      5-   The girls will sing a song in the class. 

      6-   We shall go to school together. 

      7-   Ravi will fly the kite on the roof. 

      8-   The grandfather will read the newspaper sitting in the chair. 

      9-   You will remember me whole life. 

    10-   She will go to America by airplane. 

 

Excercise - 36 

 

1-   अब मैं उसका इन्तजार नह ां करूूँ गा | 

      2-   मायावतीजी इलैक्शन नह ां लिेंगी | 

      3-   लेखक पाठ नह ां ललखेगा | 

      4-   पवद्याथी क्लास में शोर नह ां करेंगे | 

      5-   वह मुझे उसके बारे में कुछ नह ां बतायेगी | 

      6-   मैं यह बैग कभी नह ां उठाऊूँ गा | 

      7-   कल हम उसका जन्मदिन नह ां मनायेंगे | 
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      8-   तुम यह ककताब कभी नह ां पढोगे | 

      9-   वे ताजमहल िेखने नह ां जायेंगे | 

    10-   हम आज रात कोई क़िल्म नह ां िेखेंगे | 

Answer – 36 

 

1-   Now I shall not wait for her. 

      2-   Mayavati will not contest the election. 

      3-   The writer will not write the lesson.  

      4-   The students will not make a noise in the class. 

      5-   He will tell me nothing about her. 

      6-   I shall never lift this bag  

      7-   Tomorrow, we shall not celebrate his birthday. 

      8-   You will never read this book. 

      9-   They will not go to see the Taj Mahal. 

    10-   We shall watch no film tonight. 

 

Excercise - 37 
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1-   क्या तुम कुछ िेर बाि बाजार जाओगे ? 

      2-   क्या वे जॉब तलाश करने दिल्ल  जायेंगे ? 

      3-   क्या आज आपके घर महमान आयेंगे ? 

      4-   क्या आज आसमान से पानी बरसेगा ? 

      5-   क्या आप मेरा एक काम कर िेंगे ? 

      6-   क्या आप यहाूँ एक पेि लगाओगे ? 

      7-   क्या नौकर बाजार से सब्जी लायेगा ? 

      8-   क्या बच्चा दिनभर आूँसू बहायेगा ? 

      9-   क्या लेखक गाूँधीजी के जीवन पर प्रकाश िालेगा ? 

    10-   क्या तुम बबजल  का बबल जमा करोगे ? 

Answer – 37 

 

1-   Will you go to market after some time? 

      2-   Will they go to Delhi to search for a job? 

      3-   Will the guests come to your home? 

      4-   Will the water rain from the sky? 

      5-   Will you do me a favor? 
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      6-   Will you put a tree here? 

      7-   Will the servent bring vegetables from the market? 

      8-   Will the child shed tears all day long? 

      9-   Will the writer shed light on the life of Gandhiji? 

    10-   Will you deposit the electricity bill? 

 

Excercise - 38 

 

 1-   अब तुम वहाूँ जाकर क्या करोगे ? 

      2-   अब इस बच्चे की िेखभाल कौन करेगा ? 

      3-   तुम इतना सारा काम कैसे ननपटाओगे ? 

      4-   वह इस िलिल से बाहर कैसे आयेगा ? 

      5-   इन शरारती बच्चों को कौन धमकायेगा ? 

      6-   हम इस अूँधेर  रात में बाहर कैसे जायेंगे ? 

      7-   आज रात वे कौन सी कफल्म िेखेंगे ? 

      8-   वे िोनों फोन पर क्या बात करेंगे ? 

      9-   अब तुम्हें इांस्ललश कौन पढायेगा ? 
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    10-   वह अकेल  कहाूँ जायेगी ? 

Answer – 38 

 

1-   Now what will you do after going there? 

      2-   Now who will take care of this child? 

      3-   How will you handle so much work? 

      4-   How will you come out of this swamp? 

      5-   Who will scold these naughty children? 

      6-   How will we go out on this night? 

      7-   Which film will they watch tonight? 

      8-   What will they both talk about on the phone? 

      9-   Who will teach you English now? 

    10-   Where will she go alone? 

 

Excercise - 39 

 

1-   क्या वह अब यहाूँ नह ां आयेगा ? 

      2-   तुम उससे बात क्यों नह ां करोगे ? 
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      3-   वह दिल्ल  में क्यों नह ां रहेगा ? 

      4-   तुम हमारे घर खाना क्यों नह ां खाओगे ? 

      5-   क्या ये लिककयाूँ स्टेज पर गाना नह ां गायेंगी ? 

      6-   यह कफल्म कौन नह ां िेखेगा ? 

      7-   क्या वे अब खाना नह ां खायेंगे ? 

      8-   क्या तुम सत्य नह ां बोलोगे ? 

      9-   क्या अब तुमसे लमलने कोई नह ां आयेगा ? 

    10-   तुम इस प्रोजेक्ट पर काम क्यों नह ां करोगे ? 

 

Answer – 39 

 

1-  Will he not come here? 

      2-  Why will you not talk with her? 

      3-  Why will he not live in Delhi? 

      4-  Why will you not eat the food at our home? 

      5-  Will these girls not sing a song on the stage? 

      6-  Who will not watch this film? 
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      7-  Will they not eat the food now? 

      8-  Will you not speak the truth? 

      9-  Will no one come to meet you? 

    10-  Why will you not work on this project? 

Excercise - 40 

 

1-  वह अपना गहृ कायख पूरा कर चुकेगी | 

   2-  उसके आने से पहले मैं यह ककताब पढ चुकूूँ गा | 

   3-  मेरे घर पहुूँचने से पहले वह गहृ कायख कर चुकेगी | 

   4-  िस बजने से पहले हम स्कूल पहुूँच जायेंगे | 

   5-  उसके आने से पहले पपताजी अखबार पढ चुकें गे | 

   6-  शाम होने से पहले सूरज िूब चुकेगा | 

   7-  सुबह होने से पहले हम दिल्ल  पहुूँच चुकें गे | 

   8-  हम िस बजे तक आगरा पहुूँच चुकें गे | 

   9-  मेरे सटेशन पर पहुूँचने से पहले टे्रन आ चुकेगी | 

 10-  तुम्हारे आने से पहले हम िोपहर का खाना खा चकुें गे | 
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Answer – 40 

 

1-  She will have completed her homework. 

   2-  I shall have read this book before he comes. 

   3-  She will have done homework before I reach home. 

   4-  We shall have reached the school before 10 o'clock  

   5-  The father will have read the newspaper before he comes. 

   6-  The sun will have set before evening. 

   7-  We shall have reached Delhi before morning. 

   8-  We shall have reached Agra by 10 o'clock. 

   9-  The train will have arrived before I reached the station. 

 10-  We shall have taken lunch before you come. 

 

Excercise - 41 

 

 1-  मेरे सोने से पहले तुम अपना ननबांध पूरा नह ां कर चुकोगे | 

   2-  मेरे स्कूल जाने से पहले वह अपने कपि ेनह ां धो चुकेगी | 

   3-  उसके स्टेशन पहुूँचने से पहले रेलगािी नह ां जा चकेुगी | 
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   4-  उसके भोजन करने से पहले हम बाजार से सब्जी नह ां ला चुकें गे | 

   5-  पुललस के आने से पहले चोर नह ां भाग चुकेगा | 

   6-  सूयख नछपने से पहले खखलाडी मैिान से वापस नह ां आ चुकें गे | 

   7-  तुम्हारे सोने से पहले वे यहाूँ नह ां आ चुकें गे | 

   8-  वषाख होने से पहले हम स्कूल नह ां जा चुकें गे | 

   9-  राहुल िस बजे तक कॉलेज नह ां पहुूँच चुकेगा 

 10-  तुम्हारे आने से पहले मैं अपना पाठ याि नह ां कर चुकूूँ गा | 

Answer – 41 

 

1-  You will not have Completed your essay before I sleep. 

   2-  She will not have washed her clothes before I go to school. 

   3-  The train will not have departed before he reaches the station. 

   4-  We shall not have brought the vegetables from the market 

before  

   5-  The thief will not have run away before the police come. 

   6-  The players will not have returned from the ground before the 

sun sets. 

   7-  They will not have come here before you sleep. 
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   8-  We shall not have gone to school before it rains. 

   9-  Rahul will not have reached the college by 10 o'clock. 

 10-  I will not have learned my lesson before you come. 

Excercise - 42 

 

1-  क्या िस बजे तक तुम यह कायख आसानी से पूरा कर लोगे ? 

   2-  क्या तुम सोमवार तक अपना खेत जोत चुकोगे ? 

   3-  क्या तुम पाूँच बजे तक इस गल  में पानी का नछिकाव कर 
चुकोगे? 

   4-  क्या ये लिककयाूँ शाम तक इस इस कमरे की सफाई कर लेंगी ? 

   5-  क्या हम पाूँच बजे तक दिल्ल  पहुूँच चुकें गे ? 

   6-  क्या उसके आने से पहले तुम यहाां से जा चुकोगे ? 

   7-  क्या बरसात होने से पहले हम किकेट खेल चुकें गे ? 

   8-  क्या सूरज ननकलने से पहले वह जाग चुकेगी ? 

   9-  क्या मेरे स्कूल जाने से पहले पपताजी खाना खा चुकें गे ? 

 10-  क्या मास्टरजी के आने से पहले हम किकेट खेल चुकें गे ? 
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Answer – 42 

 

1-  Will you have completed this work easily by 10 o'clock? 

   2-  Will you have plowed your field by Monday? 

   3-  Will you have sprinkled water in this street by 5 o'clock? 

   4-  Will these girls have cleaned this room by evening? 

   5-  Shall we have reached Delhi by 5 o'clock? 

   6-  Will you have gone from here before she comes? 

   7-  Shall we have played cricket before it rains? 

   8-  Will she have awoken before the sun rises? 

   9-  Will the father have eaten the food before I go to school? 

 10-  Shall we have played cricket before the teacher comes? 

 

Excercise - 43 

 

1-  सूयख नछपने से पहले खखलाडी मैिान से वापस क्यों आ चुकें गे ? 

   2-  मेरे आने से पहले तुम कहाां जा चुकोगे ? 

   3-  पपताजी के जाने से पहले मैं गाना कैसे गा चुकूूँ गा ? 
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   4-  तम्हारे आने से पहले मुझसे कौन लमल चुकेगा ? 

   5-  बन्िर के आने से पहले पांछी क्यों उि चुकें गे ? 

   6-  मेरे आने से पहले तुम यहाां क्या कर चुकोगे ? 

   7-  तुम्हारे आने से पहले राधा घर क्यों जा चुकेगी ? 

   8-  तुम्हारे सकूल जाने से पहले अखबार कौन पढ चुकेगा ? 

   9-  मेरे कुछ कहने से पहले वह नाराज क्यों हो चुकेगी ? 

 10-  हम िस बजे तक दिल्ल  कैसे पहुूँच चुकें गे ? 

 

Answer – 43 

 

1-  Why will the players have come back from the ground before the 

sun sets? 

   2-  Where will you have gone before I come? 

   3-  How shall I have sung a song before the father goes? 

   4-  Who will have to meet me before you come? 

   5-  Why will the birds have flown before the monkey comes? 

   6-  What will you have done here before I come? 

   7-  Why will Radha have gone home before you come? 
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   8-  Who will have read the newspaper before you go to school  

   9-  Why will she have become angry before I say something? 

 10-  How shall we have reached Delhi by 10 o'clock? 

Excercise - 44 

 

1-  वह स्कूल जा रहा होगा | 

   2-  मैिान में स्कूल के लिके किकेट खेल रहे होंगे | 

   3-  स्टेज पर मेरा भाई गाना गा रहा होगा | 

   4-  वह बाजार में सब्जी बेच रहा होगा | 

   5-  चपरासी स्कूल में घन्ट  बजा रहा होगा | 

   6-  मास्टरजी िसूरे कमरे में अूँगे्रजी पढा रहे होंगे | 

   7-  लिके स्कूल में फुटबॉल खेल रहे होंगे | 

   8-  वे उससे मेरे बारे में बात कर रहे होंगे | 

   9-  अब सूरज ननकल रहा होगा | 

 10-  लोग अपनी जरूरत का सामान खर ि रहे होंगे | 

 

https://www.successdarpan.com/


 

 ©copyright 2021 Success Darpan  

Answer – 44 

 

1-  He will be going to school. 

   2-  The boys of the school will be playing cricket on the ground. 

   3-  My brother will be singing a song on the stage. 

   4-  He will be selling vegetables in the market. 

   5-  The peon will be ringing the bell in the school. 

   6-  The teacher will be teaching English in another room. 

   7-  The boys will be playing football in the school. 

   8-  They will be talking to him about me.  

   9-  Now the sun will be rising. 

 10-  The people will be buying their needed things. 

Excercise - 45 

 

1-  माताजी खाना नह ां बना रह  होंगी | 

   2-  हम कल दिल्ल  नह ां जा रहे होंगे | 

   3-  मैं उस समय खाना नह ां खा रहा हूूँगा | 

   4-  वे मैिान में किकेट नह ां खेल रहे होंगे | 
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   5-  हवा में बािल नह ां तैर रहे होंगे | 

   6-  माल  पौधों में पानी नह ां िे रहा होगा | 

   7-  पपताजी कमरे में बैठकर अखबार नह ां पढ रहे होंगे | 

   8-  बच्चे कक्षा में शोर नह ां मचा रहे होंगे | 

   9-  पुललस चोर का पीछा नह ां कर रह  होगी | 

 10-  धोबी मेरे कपि ेनह ां धो रहा होगा | 

Answer – 45 

 

1-  The mother will not be cooking the food. 

   2-  We shall not be going to Delhi tomorrow.  

   3-  I shall not be eating the food at that time. 

   4-  They will not be playing cricket on the ground.  

   5-  The clouds will not be floating in the air. 

   6-  The gardener will not be watering the plants. 

   7-  The father will not be reading the newspaper sitting in the room. 

   8-  The children will not be making a noise in the class. 

   9-  The police will not be chasing the thief. 

 10-  The washerman will not be washing my clothes. 
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Excercise - 46 

 

1-  क्या लिके स्स्वस्म्मांग पूल में स्नान कर रहे होंगे ? 

   2-  क्या बन्िर पेि से कूि रहा होगा ? 

   3-  क्या बॉलर गेंि फें क रहा होगा ? 

   4-  क्या कबाडी पुराना सामान खर ि रहा होगा ? 

   5-  क्या सुमन कपवता पढ रह  होगी ? 

   6-  क्या वह उसे गाल  िे रहा होगा ? 

   7-  क्या लिके छत पर पतांग उिा रहे होंगे ? 

   8-  क्या उन िोनों भाइयों में झगिा हो रहा होगा ? 

   9-  क्या वहाूँ बरसात हो रह  होगी ? 

 10-  क्या इस समय प्रधान मांत्री सांसि में भाषण िे रहे होंगे ? 

Answer – 46 

1-  Will the boys are bathing in the swimming pool? 

   2-  Will the monkey be jumping from the tree? 

   3-  Will the baller be throwing the ball? 
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   4-  Will the junk dealer be purchasing old goods? 

   5-  Will Suman be reading a poem? 

   6-  Will he be abusing him? 

   7-  Will the boys be flying the kite on the roof? 

   8-  Will those two brothers be quarreling? 

   9-  Will it be raining there? 

 10-  Will the prime minister delivering a speech in parliament? 

Excercise - 47 

 

1-   वह वहाूँ इस समय क्या कर रहा होगा ? 

   2-   आपको इस समय कौन बुला रहा होगा ? 

   3-   राजा बाजार से क्या खर ि रहा होगा ? 

   4-   मास्टरजी कमरे में ककसे पढा रहे होंगे ? 

   5-   लिके इस समय कौन सी कफल्म िेख रहे होंगे ? 

   6-   वे िोनो भाई आपस में क्यों झगि रहे होंगे ? 

   7-   तुम्हारा भाई वहाां क्या रहा होगा ? 

   8-   राजा रानी को क्या बता रहा होगा ? 
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   9-   क्लास में गीत कौन गा रहा होगा ? 

 10-   वे िोनों लिककयाूँ कहाूँ जा रह  होंगी ? 

Answer – 47 

 

1-   What will he be doing there at this time? 

   2-   Who will be calling you at this time? 

   3-   What will Raja be buying from the market? 

   4-   Whom will the teacher be teaching in the room? 

   5-   Which film the boys be watching at this time? 

   6-   Why will those two brothers be quarreling with each other? 

   7-   What will your brother be doing there? 

   8-   What will the king be telling the queen? 

   9-   Who will be singing a song in the class? 

 10-   Where will those two girls be going? 

 

Excercise - 48 

 

1-   क्या वह उससे बात नह ां कर रहा होगा ? 
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   2-   क्या ककसान खेत नह ां जोत रहा होगा ? 

   3-   क्या पुष्पा अपना गहृ कायख नह ां कर रह  होगी ? 

   4-   राहुल पतांग क्यों नह ां उिा रहा होगा ? 

   5-   क्या तुम्हारे गाूँव में ठांिी हवा नह ां चल रह  होगी ? 

   6-   क्या अब वे खाना नह ां खा रहे होंगे ? 

   7-   उनमें से कौनसा लिका स्कूल नह ां जा रहा होगा ? 

   8-   िरवाजा कौन नह ां खटखटा रहा होगा ? 

   9-   क्या आपके शहर में बाररश नह ां हो रह  होगी ? 

 10-   क्या रस्जया अपने भाई का स्वेटर नह ां बुन रह  होगी ? 

Answer – 48 

 

1-   Will he not be talking to her? 

   2-   Will the farmer not be plowing the field? 

   3-   Will Pushpa not be doing her homework? 

   4-   Why will Rahul not be flying the kite? 

   5-   Will the cold wind not be blowing in your village? 

   6-   Will they not be eating the food now? 
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   7-   Which boy of them will not be going to school? 

   8-   Who will not be knocking at the door? 

   9-   Will it not be raining in your city? 

 10-   Will Razia not be knitting the swatter of her brother? 

 

Excercise - 49 

 

1-  पपताजी िस लमनट से अखबार पढ रहे होंगे | 

    2-  माताजी आधा घन्टे से खाना बना रह  होंगी | 

    3-  लिके एक घन्टे से मैिान में किकेट खेल रहे होंगे | 

    4-  मुख्य मांत्री जी एक घन्टे से स्टेज पर भाषण िे रहे होंगे | 

    5-  वह िो घन्टे से सांगीत सुन रहा होगा | 

    6-  राधा िस बजे से उसका इन्तजार कर रह  होगी | 

    7-  वे एक साल से ननबन्ध ललख रहे होंगे | 

    8-  हम छ: मह ने से उसका कां प्यूटर इस्तेमाल कर रहे होंगे | 

    9-  राधा िस बजे से एक सुन्िर गीत गा रह  होगी | 

  10-  मैं अपना बबजनैस मई से शुरू कर रहा हूूँगा | 
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Answer – 49 

1-  The father will have been reading the newspaper for ten minutes. 

    2-  The mother will have been cooking the food for half an hour. 

    3-  The boys will have been playing cricket on the ground for an 

hour. 

    4-  The chief minister will have been delivering a speech on the 

stage for an hour. 

    5-  He will have been listening to music for two hours. 

    6-  Radha will have been waiting for him since 10 o'clock. 

    7-  They will have been writing essays for one year. 

    8-  We shall have been using her computer for six months. 

    9-  Radha will have been singing a sweet song since 10 o'clock. 

  10-  I shall have been starting my business since May. 

 

Excercise - 50 

 

1-  लसतारे छ: बजे से आकाश में नह ां चमक रहे होंगे | 

    2-  बच्चे सुबह से शोर नह ां मचा रहे होंगे | 

    3-  वह छ: मह ने से फेकट्र  में कायख नह ां कर रहा होगा | 
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    4-  वह अप्रैल से अपना बबजनैस नह ां चला रहा होगा | 

    5-  हम सोमवार से सकूल नह ां जा रहे होंगे | 

    6-  हम एक बजे से कपि ेनह ां धो रहे होंगे | 

    7-  हम कई दिन से सांगीत नह ां सुन रहे होंगे | 

    8-  माल  िस बजे से पौधों को पानी नह ां िे रहा होगा | 

    9-  बच्चा सुबह से कमरे में नह ां रो रहा होगा | 

  10-  मास्टरजी िो दिन से पवद्यार्थखयों को नह ां पढा रहे होंगे | 

 

Answer – 50 

 

1-  The stars will not have been shining in the sky since 6 o'clock. 

    2-  The children will not have been making a noise since morning. 

    3-  He will not have been working in the factory for six months. 

    4-  He will not have been running his business since April. 

    5-  We shall not have been going to school since Monday. 

    6-  We shall not have been washing the clothes since 1 o'clock. 

    7-  We shall not have been listening to music for many days. 
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    8-  The gardener will not have been watering the plants since 10 

o'clock. 

    9-  The children will not have been weeping in the room since 

morning. 

  10-  The teacher will not have been teaching the students for two 

days. 

 

Excercise - 51 

 

1-  क्या लोग सुबह से पाकख  में टहल रहे होंगे ? 

    2-  क्या पवनोि एक घन्टे से नि  के ककनारे नहा रहा होगा ? 

    3-  क्या बािल िो घन्टे से पानी बरसा रहे होंगे ? 

    4-  क्या राहुल एक घन्टे से छत पर पतांग उिा रहा होगा ? 

    5-  क्या लिककयाूँ सुबह से स्टेज पर मधुर गीत गा रह  होंगी ? 

    6-  क्या माल  एक घन्टे से पौधों को पानी िे रहा होगा ? 

    7-  क्या िकुानिार सुबह से लमठाई बेच रहा होगा ? 

    8-  क्या लिके एक घन्टे से नि  में नहा रहे होंगे ? 

    9-  क्या नरेन्र मोि  जी एक घन्टे से स्टेज पर भाषण िे रहे होंगे ? 
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  10-  क्या शाम से आसमान में लसतारे चमक रहे होंगे ? 

 

Answer – 51 

 

1-  Will the people have been walking in the park since morning? 

    2-  Will Vinod has been bathing on the river bank for one hour? 

    3-  Will the clouds have been showering the water for two hours? 

    4-  Will Rahul have been flying the kite on the roof for one hour? 

    5-  Will the girls have been singing sweet songs on the stage since 

morning? 

    6-  Will the gardener have been watering the plants for one hour? 

    7-  Will the shopkeeper have been selling the sweets since morning? 

    8-  Will the boys have been bathing in the river for one hour? 

    9-  Will Narendra Modi Ji has been delivering a speech on the stage 

for one hour? 

  10-  Will the stars have been shining in the sky since evening? 

 

 

Excercise - 52 
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1-  बाहर एक घन्टे से कौन रो रहा होगा ? 

    2-  लिके कमरे में सुबह से क्या कर रहे होंगे ? 

    3-  बन्िर एक घन्टे से क्यों लि रहे होंगे ? 

    4-  पता नह ां एक घन्टे से वह अपना गहृ कायख कैसे कर रहा होगा ? 

    5-  इस कक्षा में पवद्यार्थखयों को सुबह से कौन पढा रहा होगा ? 

    6-  राहुल कई मह नों से इस कम्प्यूटर पर अभ्यास कैसे कर रहा 
होगा? 

    7-  ड्राइवर एक घन्टे से वह बस अर्धक तेज क्यों चला रहा होगा ? 

    8-  ये लिककयाूँ िो साल से कौन से स्कूल में पढ रह  होंगी ? 

    9-  वह 2010 से ककस फैक्ट्र  में काम कर रहा होगा ? 

  10-  मोर सुबह से कहाां नाच रहे होंगे ? 

 

Answer – 52 

1-  Who will have been weeping outside for one hour? 

    2-  What will the boys have been doing since morning? 

    3-  Why will the monkeys have been fighting for one hour? 
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    4-  I don't know how will he have been doing his homework for one 

hour? 

    5-  Who will have been teaching in this class since morning? 

    6-  How will Rahul have been practicing on this computer for many 

months? 

    7-  Why will the driver have been driving faster than that bus for 

one hour? 

    8-  In which school will these girls have been studying for two 

years? 

    9-  In which factory will he have been working since 2010? 

  10-  Where will the peacocks have been dancing since morning? 

 

Excercise - 53 

 

1-  क्या शाम से आसमान में लसतारे नह ां चमक रहे होंगे ? 

    2-  क्या गाूँव में िो घन्टे से बरसात नह ां हो रह  होगी ? 

    3-  वह कई दिन से उस लिके से बात क्यों नह ां कर रहा होगा ? 

    4-  इस स्कूल में कौनसा अध्यापक कई दिन से पवद्यार्थखयों को नह ां 
पढा रहा होगा ? 

    5-  मिन िो दिन से दिल्ल  क्यों नह ां जा रहा होगा ? 
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    6-  लोग िो दिन से अपनी जरूरत का सामान क्यों नह ां खर ि रहे 
होंगे ? 

    7-  पुललस सोमवार से चोर का पीछा क्यों नह ां कर रह  होगी ? 

    8-  राधा िस बजे से अपना गहृ कायख क्यों नह ां कर रह  होगी ? 

    9-  क्या वह छ: मह ने से कदठन पररश्रम नह ां करता रहा होगा ? 

  10-  क्या इस मैिान में भारतीय किकेट ट म छ: मह ने से अभ्यास नह ां 
करती रह  होगी ? 

 

Answer – 53 

 

1-  Will the stars not have been shining in the sky since morning? 

    2-  Will it not have been raining in the village for two hours? 

    3-  Why will he not have been talking to that boy for many days?   

    4-  Which teacher will not have been teaching in this school for 

many days? 

    5-  Why will Madan not have been going to Delhi for two days? 

    6-  Why will the people not have been buying their needed things 

for two days? 
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    7-  Why will the police not have been running after the thief since 

Monday? 

    8-  Why will Radha not have been doing her homework since 10 

o'clock? 

    9-  Will he not have been working hard for six months? 

  10-  Will the Indian cricket team not have been practicing on this 

ground for six months? 

 

 

 

*******THE END******** 
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